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IN REPLY PLEASE REFER TO: *"t"*tm

NIS 90 12 08

December 6,1990

Mr. James Mueller
Controls for Environmental Pollution, Inc.
1925 Rosina, P.O. Box 5351
Santa Fe, NM 87502

Dear Jim:

This letter is confirming the spill samples raquested by the NRC to bo sont to ORAU for further analysis.
Those sampics are the same as discussed with you on 12 0 90 over the telephone.

BG 2 soll 15' 17' BG 4 soll 13'15'
W8 soll 20' 22' W8 water
W7 water W-9 soil 24' 26'
w9 water W 10 soll 19'21'
W 10 soll 23' 25' W 10 water
W 11 soll 23' 25' W-11 water
W 12 soli 23'25' W 12 water
0 78 soll 24' 26' G 29 soll 12' 14'
G-36 soil 10'12' Pipo | Cornposito soll

As I also discussed with you on the same dato, I am sending three additional water samplos to you for
analysis. I would like a gross alpha and Oross beta test performed on all three samples, if any samplo is
> 5 dprn/ liter, please proceed and perform an Isotopic Uranium analysis as well. Also, could you
allempt to separate out any solids which may be in the water (suspension) in order to help us determine
if the uranium (if present) is in solution or not.11 you have any questions, please contact me at
(203)8481511 x2559. I thank you for your continuing support of our Decomtnissioning oflort.

Sincoroly,

?,V?''}{l'
Donald M. Birks.
Nuclear & Industrial Safety

cc: D.Gallaway viDEP
C. Haughrey, NRC NMSS;
J. Roth, NRC, Region i|

J, Rorger, ORAW
R. Gregg
D. Luster
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